
1

Barbara Reilly

From: Barbara Reilly

Sent: 05 May 2017 01:01 

To: 'info@irishrail.ie'

Cc: heidi.reardon@irishrail.ie

Subject: Kishogue Train Station - Representation from the Elected Members of South Dublin 

County Council

Attn.  Mr David Franks 

Ref Item 53539 

 

Dear Mr Franks, 

 

At the April Meeting of the Lucan Area Committee Meeting held on 25th April 2017 the following motion was PASSED 

by the members:- 

"That the Chief Executive write to Irish Rail to confirm the number of housing units it 

believes are required to make Kishogue Station viable and to further ask how many cars 

could be expected to be removed from the road should the station be opened now" 

This will also be sent to the NTA.  Any reply received will be circulated to the members of the Lucan 

Area Committee. 

 

Regards, 
Barbara Reilly 
Meetings, Public Lighting, Special Permits 
Land Use, Planning and Transportation Department 
South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24 
breilly@sdublincoco.ie 
T +353 1 414 9294 Ext 3210     www.sdcc.ie 

 

 

 

 


